
----·---

~ ,--

~~== 

UN#TED NATOOi\/S 

GENER,Al 
ASSE/v\BLY 

Sixteenth session 

IIeld_ c.t He'.:'.clq_u ~1..rters, Heu Yor~c, 
on Tue scl..,,-, , 5 Anril 1977 , '.:i,t 10.30 ::t.. ,:,1. 

Distr. 
G~l:~:?i.AL 

A/ AC .105/C .'.2 / SR.2 :::\0 
7 A))ril l ~~TT 

':2,tters relatinc; to the definition ::mo_/or deli,-,itation of outer sp3,ce ::md. oute r 
space activities (continued) 

'i'enth anniversary of the entry into force of the Tre2.tv on Princi:0les Governinz 
the Activities of States in the :8xploration ancl. Use of Outer Space O inclucl.ing the 
Ifoon and Other Celestial Bodies : :9roposal for a {:_raft resolution to be adopted 
by t11e General Assembly 

Puture sessions of the Sub--CoITE1ittee 

This record is subject to correction. 

Corrections should be subi-;iitted in one of the 1rork.in-:; 12.ngua?;es , preferably in 
the same lancua:~e as the text to uhich they refer. They should be set forth in ::!. 

memorandlli,1 ancl also ., if ~os sible _ incor:ooratec. in 3. co:9y of the record. They 
s11ould be sent wi t.h_i__!_l_ Oi~ w~elc of t1.1e c.1ate __ of tl1i~_cl.ocm1ent_ to the Chief O Official 
Records ~ditinc Section , Department of Conference Services rooru LX--2332. 

Any corrections to the records of the neetin0s o f this session will 1Je 
cons olic7-a.t ed in a sinc~l e corrisendm1 0 to b e issued shortly a fter ·che encl of the 
session . 

77--55565 
(3 p.) 

I . .. 



A/AC.105/C.2/SR.280 
En:::;lish 
Pnr:;e 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10.50 a.m. 

nAT~I;.RS n:::;LATETG TO TI-II; DEFIHITION Ai'JD/OR DELr1ITATIOJ'J OF OUT:CR SPAC:8 Ai!D OUTER 
SPACi ACTIVITIES (A/AC.105/C.2/7 and Add.l: Conference roo,-1 ·9aper ~-io. 1 (1977)) 
(continued) 

1. Hr. SLWH (Kenya) said that first of all 11e 1-rished to refer to t:1e ·oosition 
taken. by--his country , tos etl1er uith other e o_uatorial countries, at the Ja;uary/ 
February 1977 iJorld Administrative Radio Conference. As the ooserver for ITU had 
recallec. ~ those countries had indicated that they were not bound by the decisions 
of the Conference regardin~ the location of geostationary satellites in the 
segr,:i.ents of the orbit over uhich they exercised. sovereign riGhts , tl1at the 
:)ositionin[,; of such satellites required their prior authorization e,nd that they 
would reserve the right to talce whatever steps they night deem fit to protect 
their ri'.:shts. 

2. His delegation believed that the definition of outer space should be a~reed 
upon as a matter of priority in order to lay dmm e. sound framework within uhich 
space activities could be unclertaken. That definition would no doubt have a 
bearing on resuect for national soverei~nty over natural resources. Although 
existinG international instruments on the question of outer space had been based 
on the assill'lption that the delii.i'.itation of outer space was already a knoun 
quantity, that had not been the case, and renewec1. e fforts should be made to 
reach Em a~reement on that issue. 

3. Any definition of outer space and outer space activities should t ake into 
account the special position of equatorial countries with res:')ect to the 
geostationary synchronous orbit forming part of their natural resources. That 
question required careful study by the Scientific and Technical Sub-Committee. 
Unless the matter was thoroughly reviewed, Kenya, as a developing country, would 
be at a disadvanta::i;e when the time crune to particiY:')ate fully in the ex:::iloration 
and use of outer space. Accordinc;ly, there was a need to s eek the consent of the 
equatorial countries before stationin0 any satellites in that orbit. 

lr. In a declaration adopted at the meeting of equatorial countries, including 
Kenya " held at Bogota in November/December 1976, those countries had stated that 
the Geostationary synchronous orbit was a physical fact because its existence 
depended exclusively on its relation to gravitational phenomena of the earth , 
and that it must not therefore be considered part of outer space. His dele~ation 
fully subscribed to that position and vould be willing to co-operate with other 
delegations in finding a solution to the problem in the context of outer space 
law. 

5. Kenya also supported the view that remote sensing of the earth 1 s resources 
and of its environment should be carried out only with the prior consent of the 
sensed State. P_s t o the draft treaty relating to the moon, his deleGation 
supported the :9osition that the rnoon·s natural resources constituted a common 
heritage of 11ankind and should be eJcploi ted for the benefit of the whole 
international cow11uni t y . 

I ... 



A/AC.105/C.2/SR.280 
Jin::;lish 
Pa~e 3 

TEI,TTH AiJNIVLDBATIY OF nm E~TTRY IiJTO "'ORCE OF TH:C TF.~A'l'Y OH PRH!CIPLES G)VEifr!DJG 
Tl-IE ACTIVITIES Of' STATES HT 'I'IIE :2;XPLOPATION J.10:TD USE OF OUTER SPAC:C , I NCLUDHTG 
THE NIOOif MID OTHEH CEL~STIAL BODn=:s : PROPOSAL FOTI A DRAFT RESOLUTIOrT TO BE 
ADOPTED BY TIE: GEJ.'L-::GAL M!SKillLY ( Conference room paper No. 2 ( 19'7'7)) 

6. ilr. ; ;,UORSI~I (Union of Soviet Socialist Re1mblics) dreu atte ntion to 
Confem-;;e roou J)aper l'lo. 2 ( 1977) , containinc; :.1is delec:ation' s proposo,l for a 
draft resolution to be ad.opted by the General Assembly to commemorate the tenth 
anniversary of the entry into force of the •r reaty on Principles Governing the 
Activities of Sta tes in the Exploration and Use of Outer Space, includin::i-; the 
~foon ana. Other Celesti a l Bo('.i e s. He honec:. that both the contents and the form 
of the draft re s olution were acceptable to the Sub--Commi ttee , and sug,:;estecl_ that 
the draft resolution should b e included in the Sub-Conrrnittee I s report. 

7. Ur . LUTII:1::;~ ( German Democratic Ilepublic) said that, given the importance of 
the treaty in q_ue stion f or the codification ancl pro 1:;ressi ve developi,1ent of outer 
space law, his de le;-r,ation supported the USSR pro0)osal. 

8 . r-Ir. COCCA (Ar~entina) sai d. that his delec;ation fully supported the USSR 
proposal, but wished to amend the text of the draft resolution so that it reflected 
his delegation's views. 

9 . Th~_CH./UP~!TAN suo;ge s ted that tl,ose dele ::;ati.ons 1-rishing to propose amendme nts 
should discuss them with the USSR delegation ui th a vie1-r to reaching inforn al 
agreeE1ent on a t ext acceptable to all members of the Sub•-Comrni ttee. He further 
suggested t~l-'.J.t the Sub- Committe e might wish to ado:9t the w.1ended text at the 
following meeting . 

FUTURE SESSIONS OF THE SUB-COMiviITT~E 

10. :;_I:'he CHAIRirn.N recalled that it was the Sub-Committee's practice to include in 
its report reco:nrnendations concerning the venue of its future sessions. Afte r 
consulting a number of delegations, it was his understandine; that the Sub-.. Comni ttee 
wished to continue its e stablished practice of holdinc; its meetings in rotation 
betveen Geneva an c1 Heu York. 

11. He accordingly sugcested that the following text should be included in the 
Sub-Committee's report: 

1'The Sub-Committee recommended to the Comrni ttee on the Peaceful 
Uses of Outer Space that the former practice agreed to by the Committee 
at its 107th meeting, on 15 December 1971 (A/AC.105/PV.107, p. 32) , and 
reaffirmed curing its eighteenth session, in 1975, of holding the meetings 
of the Legal Sub-Com..Bittee in rotation between Geneva and New York should 
be maintained and r e flected in the Schedule of Meetings for 1978. :: 

12. It ,ms so decide d. 

The meeting rose at 11.15 a.m. 




